Mayor Jim Gray
EPEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY COVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECYAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 12,2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA FOR
FINANCIAL SUPPORT OF EMERGENCY HOUSING SERVICES -
FY 2012

The FY 2012 General Fund budget provides for the use of $8,000 to support the costs of
emergency housing for homeless families with Volunteers of America. The funds will be
used for deposits of rental units and rent payments for eligible families.

Funds are budgeted in account #1101-160201-0001-71302.

Council authorization to execute the agreement is hereby requested.

BN

Irene Gooding \

Director

Cc:  Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer

HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD

200 East Main Street 6" Fi Lexington, KY 40507 PH (859)258-3070  FAX (859)258-3081  www.lexingtonky.gov '
FAWPS DHCDWHCDGEN\VOA FY2012 Bluesheet.doc



